Important Information about your Drinking Water (December 2023 Update):

As required by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), we are providing this update. The test result received for samples collected on November 28, 2023 for Perfluorooctanoic Acid (PFOA) at the Beverly Road Water Treatment Plant was 0.018 parts per billion (ppb). The Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for PFOA is 0.014 ppb and is based on a running annual average of sample results. The current running annual average (RAA) for PFOA based on samples collected over the last year is 0.014 ppb which does not exceed the PFOA MCL.

| Beverly Road Treatment Plant TP002017 | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------------|----------------------------|
| Quarterly Monitoring | Result (ppb) | RAA |
| Period | | $(PFOA\ MCL = 0.014\ ppb)$ |
| Fourth quarter 2023 | 0.018 | 0.014 |
| Third quarter 2023 | 0.016 | 0.013 |
| Second quarter 2023 | 0.011 | 0.014 |
| First quarter 2023 | 0.011 | 0.015 |

At this time the Township has entered into a construction contract for the Beverly Road Water Treatment Plant Upgrades for PFAS Treatment, and the anticipated completion date is June 2024 to return the plant back into full compliance. Additional updates will continue to be posted quarterly. For more information, please contact Scott Hatfield, Township Engineer at 609-239-5836 or shatfield@twp.burlington.nj.us.

This update is being provided by the Burlington Township Water Department

State Water System ID#: NJ0306001

Date distributed: December 1, 2023